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Letter of Permit Cancellation

Date: 5\[ Z?\_ i1

To Whom It May Concern,

This letter is to request the cancellation of permit #E Qﬂy ovsS 0 SY34 Y . This permitis for
work at w Coere
The reason for this cancellation request is as follows: M&M

Thank you,

Raobert G. Dello Russo

(Notary Seal)
CHERYL D AKERS

o EXPIRES June 05, 2020
1407} 388-0153 FloridaNotaryService.com

Print, Type, or Stamp Name of Notary Public

531 Codisco Way

Sanford, FL 32771
Phone (407) 333-COOL (2665) SALES
(407) 831-COOL (2665) SERVICE
' . INSTALLATION

www.delair.com



LenioJoshua

From: VargoPeter

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 9:03 AM

To: CornettaRobert; LenioJoshua

Ce GMDPermitCancellation

Subject: Re: CANCELLATION REQUEST PRHV20150513474; INSPECTION ZONE 5

Bob, All of the condensing units are approximately circa 2007. No new A/C equipment was installed for Bldg.
#27. Thanks, Pete Vargo #10101

From: CornettaRobert

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2017 8:38 AM

To: LenioJoshua; VargoPeter

Cc: GMDPermitCancellation

Subject: RE: CANCELLATION REQUEST PRHV20150513474; INSPECTION ZONE 5

Pete
Please check this out for work/no work and respond to all included in this email with findings.

Robert J.Cornetta

Chief Plumbing & Mechanical Inspector
Building Plans Review & Inspections Division
Growth Management Department

2800 North Horseshoe Drive

Naples, Florida 34104

239-252-2474

www.colliergov.net

From: Lenioloshua

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 8:29 AM

To: CornettaRobert <RobertCornetta@colliergov.net>

Cc: GMDPermitCancellation <GMDPermitCancellation@colliergov.net>
Subject: CANCELLATION REQUEST PRHV20150513474; INSPECTION ZONE 5

A cancellation request has been submitted for permit below. Please verify if work has commenced.
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Parcel Information

00188000003

wner [Information:

AMBERTON PROPERTIES LLC
ONE N FEDERAL HWY = 400

BOCA RATON FL 33432
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Permit Application

| New Application (current project) | | New Application (no project) |

Application Number [PRHV20150513474 Application Status Void -

Application Type Mechanical Date Entered |05/01/2015

Work Class  Alteration Entered By LEGACY: Sharon Frazier E]

Construction Type Department Building Review and Permitting 3

LI EIE]E]E]

Plan Checker Junisdiction E]
Inspector Land Use 2[
Fire Zone EI

Occupancy Code(s) | Link] Occupancy Code Date Issued | -

m,,i,.lu::.',idel‘\taal. Multi-Farmily

Date Expiration I 10/28/201S -

Date Finaled | -

L Total Valuation | £0.00 lospector Note

Description of Work | HVAC FULL SYSTEM CHANGE OQUT NC DUCT WORK. 7.5 KW, 2.5 TON
8086 DREAMCATCHER CIR LOT 22

Application Information 2
Application Number [PRHV20150513474 | Descripton [ Type | Aert |
7 188000003 : . Property
Type Mechanical E] 8086 Dream Catcher CIR, Unit:BLDG 27 Address
Status Void |= |
Inspector E’ §
Vigw Master Project Vigw All Activities on this Apolication Add a new erson or business to Address Book
Inspection Tracking Gl ST A
Inspector Note | | Stop Work Order [ Refresh | [ Generate Emal] [?e'l-e&_lﬁ_s;&?r;{'sij 1
Link | Inspection | AssignedTo | Date Scheduled | Start Time | End Time | Duration | Outcome |
22220 | 303 - A/C Change Out | { ! { 45 [Inactive Activity Add
wee 601 - FIRE INSPECTIONS Conta ‘LEG.GCY: KurtVen Be_ 12 Not Required add
... 641 - Final Fire LEGACY: KurtVon Be 12 Not Required Add
Comments Maintain Time Tracking ]| [ Bulk Inspection UpdateJ




Related Items 7 A
Show Me | All related tems (Property) - Refresh |

1 Reference l Status I Type |_Date Entered | Expuration / Comgpletion Date | -
(PRFR20150309387 Finaled Fire 03/30/2015  11/08/2015
| PRFR20150309390 Finaled Fire 03/30/2015  12/21/2015
PRFR20150309391 Finaled Fire 03/30/2015  12/21/2015
PRFR20150409580 Finaled Fire 04/01/2015  12/13/2015
PRFR20150409582 Finaled Fire 04/01/2015  12/13/2015
PRFR20150412513 Finaled Fire 04/23/2015  12/29/2015
|PRFR20150312515 Finaled Fire 04/23/2015  12/29/2015
[PRHV20150513474  |Void, ‘Mechanical 00| 0S/01/2015 | 10/28/2015
PRED20151031534 Finaled Suilding 10/06/2015  05/17/2016
PRBD20151031568 Finaled Building 10/06/2015  05/17/2016 e
PRFR20160413073 Expired Fire 04/11/2016 01/18/2017
PRFR201604130%6 Expired Eire 04/11/2016  01/18/2017
PRFR20160413095 Expired Fire 04/11/2016  01/18/2017

P 413094 Expired Eire 04/11/2016  01/18/2017
|PRER20160413051 Expired Fire 04/11/2016  01/18/2017 -

h i itbonal in! n v
Description

HVAC FULL SYSTEM CHANGE OUT NO DUCT WORK. 7.5 KW, 2.5 TON .

8086 DREAMCATCHER CIR LOT 22

Joshua Lenio

Operations Coordinator

Client Services

Growth Management Department
2800 North Horseshoe Drive
Naples, FL 34104

239-252-2459

£ SurveyMonkey

How are we doing? Please take time to fill out our online survey by clicking below:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/GF2JTM6

ATTENTION: Be advised that under Florida's Government-in-the-Sunshine law, information contained within this email becomes public
record, unless protected by specific exemption. The law provides a right of access to governmental proceedings and documents at both

the state and local levels. There is also a constitutionally guaranteed right of access. For more information on this law, visit: Florida's
Sunshine Law

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.



